
COM 

Page 1 of 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 20054:45 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state .fI.us 

Subject: Florida Docket 031047-TP - KMC-Sprint Arbitration 

Attachments: 2005-02-22, Notice of Service filed at FPSC.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

P.O. Box 1876 

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

(850) 222-0720 

fself1.a)lawt1a.com 


The Docket No. is 031047-TP - KMC-Sprint Arbitration 

This document is being filed on behalf ofKMC Telecom III LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc. and KMC Data LLC 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

KMC's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to Sprint-Florida Incorporated's Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 17­
22). 

Ann Bassett 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

Phone: 850-201-5225 

abassett(a]Javd1a.com 
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LAW OFFICES 

Messer, Capare110 63 S e l f  
A Rofeseiond Association 

Poet Office Box 1876 
TJ&amee, Florida 32302-1876 

internet: www.lawfla.com 

t 

February 22,2005 

BY ELECTKONIC FILING 
Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director 
Comiission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 IO, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99-085 0 

Re: Docket No. 031047-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of KMC Telecom LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC 
Data LLC, is an electronic version of KMC's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to Sprint- 
Florida Incorporated's Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 17 - 22) in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/arnb 
Enclosure 

Sincmly yours, - 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CO& 

In the Matter of Petition of KMC Telecom 

Data LLC for Arbitration of an Interconnection ) 
Agreement with Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 1 Filed: February 22,2005 
Pursuant to Section 252@) of the Communications ) 

1 

t 

III LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC ) 
Docket No. 03 1047-TP 

Act of 1934, as Amended ) 

NOTICE OF SERVING KMC’s OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO 
SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED’S FOURTH SET 

OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 17 - 221 

KMC Telecom III LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC (collectively “KMC”), 

by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its 

Objections and Responses to Sprint-Florida, Incorporated’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 17 - 

22) by e-mail on Susan Masterton, Esq, at susan.rnasterton@rnail.spnnt.com and U. S. Mail on 

Susan Masterton, Esq., Sprint-Florida Incorporated, P.O. Box 22 14, Tallahassee, FL 3231 6-2214 on 

this 22”d day of February, 2005. 

Respectfully submitted, 

21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 0 1 
(850) 222-0720 (voice) 
(850) 224-4359 (facsimile) 
fsel fi,law fl a.com 



Edward A. Yorkgitis, Jr. 

1200 lgth Street, N.W., Fifth Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 955-9600 (voice) 
(202) 955-9792 (facsimile) 
c yo rlcgi t i s@kelle ydrye . corn 

KELLEY DRYE & WARFtEN LLP 

Marva Brown Johnson 
KhlC Telecom Holdings, Inc. 
I75 5 North Brown Road 
Lawrenceville, GA 3 0043 
(678) 985-6220 (voice) 
(678) 985-621 3 (facsimile) 
marva.johnson@Jsmctelecorn.com 

Attorneys for KMC 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served 
upon the following parties by e-mail and/or U.S. Mail this 22nd day of February, 2005. 

Lee Fordham, Esq. 
General Counsel's Office, Room 370 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3239 9-08 5 0 

Susan Masterton, Esq. 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-2214 

Janette Luehring, Esq. 
Sprint 
6450 Sprint Parkway 

Overland Park, KS 66251 
ICSOPHN0212-2A5 11 




